
CITY OF ISLE OF PALMS, SOUTH CAROLINA 
REQUEST FOR BIDS (RFB) 2024-07 

CONSTRUCTION OF 26A and 36A BEACH ACCESS BOARDWALK QUESTION 
AND RESPONSES- September 18th, 2024 

 
 

1. Is there a specific handrail detail or description? 
See page L2 (attached) for handrail details.  
 
2. The plans provided call for a 1” gap between the 4x6 curb and the IPE  
Decking. Is there a preferred block to be used? Will SYP be acceptable, or will 
IPE be required? 
Marine treated SYP is acceptable. 
 
3. Are there areas other than the stairs estimated to require handrails? 
Any areas higher than 30” above the grade will need handrails. 
 
4. Please confirm there is no paving / sidewalk / parking lot work to be done  
There will be no paving, sidewalk, or parking work to be done for either 26A or 
36A. 
 
5. Will a bid bond be required for this project? 
No bid bond is required, but a performance bond for 100% of the construction 
contract amount will be required. 
 
6. For cost reducing purposes, will 5/4” IPE be considered over 2” IPE? 
The City intends for the base bid to include 5/4” Ipe deck. There are two bid 
alternates. The first bid alternate is to adjust to have 2x6 marine PT pine 
decking. The second bid alternate is to adjust to 5/4” Garapa decking. 
 
7. Are the trees in the path to be gone around or removed? If removed, is it 
the contractor’s responsibility or the town’s? 
The trees will be required to be worked around. 
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